
BRYAN KERRICK

5443 Rustic Manor Dr, Brownsville, Texas 78526 ♦ (956) 641-0456 ♦ 405bek@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Internationally experienced electronics manufacturing professional with proven leadership skills in global operations, supply chain and customer relationship management to ensure total customer satisfaction while providing exceptional results. Multicultural experience gained through international assignment in Mexico and overseeing operations in China and the USA. Managed teams in Engineering, Logistics, Customer Service, Supply Chain, Facilities, Finance and EH&S. Have led teams of up to 11 direct reports and up to 2,500 indirect reports.

SKILLS

- Create and build high performing teams
- Lean Manufacturing
- Problem Solving
- Customer Focused
- Goal Oriented
- Operations Management

WORK HISTORY

Lecturer 1, International Business at College of Business and Entrepreneurship, Rio Grande Valley

August 2019 to present

Lecturer for Introduction to International Business 3330 and International Management 4311

Managing Director, 01/2009 to 5/31/2019

ABB – Matamoros, Tamaulipas, Mexico

GE Industrial Solutions sold the Matamoros operation to ABB as of June 2018

Responsible for operational and financial results for 500+ employee team generating \$200M USD sales annually.

Main products are rectifiers, converters and DC Plants for the datacom industry

Accomplishments:

- Matamoros Plant was recognized as top performing plant among 38 plants globally in GE Industrial Solutions 3 out of the last 7 years
- Only One OSHA reportable accident in 8 years
- Increased Productivity by implementing Lean Manufacturing philosophies: One piece flow, Poke-Yoke, Super Markets, shop flow systems, SAP, etc.

- Reduced product lead times from +14 weeks to 6 weeks while improving service performance to customer request from 40% on time to 85% on time and 95% to first promise date
- Matamoros plant recognized as Best Place to Work with less than 1% annual turnover (market annual turnover > 10%)
- Reduced Cost by well over \$23M USD via sourcing decisions and continued implementation of Lean Manufacturing

Supply Chain Leader, 01/2002 to 12/2008

Lineage Power – Mesquite, TX

Lineage Power was formally owned by Tyco Electronics.

Responsible for Global Supply Chain for Mexico, China and US operations.

Accomplishments:

- Devised and implemented short-term and long-term plans, optimizing supply chain management and improving value relating to annual expenditures.
- Established the vision and master plan for the company's regional supply chain end-to-end structure, across planning, sourcing, production and delivery.
- Overall Cost reduction exceeded \$32M over this period
- Improved regional spend for Mexico facility for custom parts from 15% in region to 65% in region
- Collaborated with internal teams to improve product availability to meet demand and supply requirements, ensuring inventory targets for finished goods.

EDUCATION

Masters Of Science: Chemistry, 1985

University Of Missouri - Columbia - Columbia, MO

Bachelor Of Arts: Organic Chemistry, 1982

William Jewell College - Liberty, MO

CURRENT AFFILIATIONS

- Board Member and past President, Index Matamoros, 2009 to Current